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+49/(0)7545/8-42 43

Name:

C. Kalde / Horst Faas
Department:

Herschel/ED 65

Telefon:

+49/(0)7545/8-3990

E-Mail:
Horst.Faas@astrium.eads.net
Reference:

HP-ASED-FX-0063-04
Date:

05.02.2004

Subject: Goretex shield for External SPIRE cryoharness

Dear Sirs,

SPIRE requested ASED to cover the external instrument cryoharneés by a non-conductive

shield of GORE TEX.

This is non-compliant to the GDIR requirement GDEL-535 (ref. HP-1-ASPI-SP-0027).

Please confirm that we could give the instruction to our harness manufacturer not to
manufacture this shield in order too keep compliance with the GDIR or provide a clear

justification for this shield.

Please confirm until 12.02.04 the very latest.

This closes ASED Action Iitem from the last EMC Working Group meeting.

Kind regards
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EADS Astrium GmbH

An der Bundesstra3e 31
88090 Immenstaad
Deutschland/Germany
Telefon: +43 (0)7545 8-01
Telefax: +49 (0)7545 8-4411
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